
Posted on 7/23/2024 at 12:30 pm 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

July 25, 2024       1:00 P.M.  
 

Administration Building 
508 New York Ave 

Sheboygan WI 53081 
Room 302 

 
 
Remote Access: +1 502-518-3194 
Meeting ID: 416 357 181# 
Virtual: meet.google.com/fym-shzu-xvg 
 
Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely. Persons wanting to observe the 
meeting are encouraged to listen remotely. 
 
 
 

*AGENDA* 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
 
Correspondence 
 
Approval of Minutes for the June 24, 2024 Executive Committee Meeting 
 
Consideration of Ordinance No. 04 - Repealing and Recreating Chapter 17 Regarding Licensure and 
Regulation of Certain Sheboygan County Establishments 
 
Consideration of Ordinance No. 05 - Repealing and Recreating Chapter 18, Licensure and Regulation 
of Body Piercing and Tattooing 
 
Consideration of Letter of Commitment for UniverCity Program 
 
County Administrator’s Report 
(The County Administrator’s Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the 
Executive Committee resulting from the report, unless it is a specific item on the agenda.) 
 
Consideration and Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings/Functions  

 
Review and Approve Vouchers 
 
Next Meeting Date: To Be Determined 
    
Adjournment 
 
 
Prepared by:   
Peggy Osthelder Keith Abler 



Posted on 7/23/2024 at 12:30 pm 

 

Recording Secretary Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Members of the public are invited to offer comments on topics which may or may not appear on the Agenda, and Committee members 
may discuss such matters, but no action may be taken by the Committee on non-Agenda topics.  Individual speakers may be limited to no 
more than five minutes.    
 
A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or any of its committees may be present at this meeting, and it is likely that a 
majority of the Finance committee will be present, at this meeting to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, 
their presence constitutes a “meeting” under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 
2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting. 
 
If listed as an agenda item, the “Administrator’s Report” is a summary of key activities for the previous month and planned for upcoming 
months including performance evaluations, liaison committee issues and County Board issues.  No action will be taken by the Executive 
committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific item on the agenda.  
 
Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the County Board Chairman/County Administrator’s 
Office at 920-459-3103 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged. 



 

 

 SHEBOYGAN COUNTY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

 
Administration Building 

508 New York Ave 
Sheboygan, WI 53081 

Room 302 
 

 
June 24, 2024 Called to Order: 3:00 PM Adjourned: 3:50 PM 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:        In Person: Keith Abler, William Goehring, Curt Brauer (arrived at 3:04 

PM), Edward Procek, and Kathleen Donovan  
 Remote: None 

 
ALSO PRESENT:               In Person: Aaron Brault, Crystal Fieber, Steve Hatton, Nick Tasche, 

Kathryn Fabian, Alayne Krause, and Emily Stewart 
 Remote: None 
  

 
Chairman Abler called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM.  Alayne Krause certified compliance with the 
open meeting law.  The meeting notice was posted at 3:30 PM on June 20, 2024. 
 
There was no correspondence to present to the Committee. 
 
Supervisor Goehring made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 30, 2024 Executive 
Committee Meeting.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan.  Motion carried.   
 
The Committee discussed Resolution No. 03 - Authorizing Sheboygan County to Enter into the 
Settlement Agreement with Kroger Co., related to the Opioid Class Action Litigation.  Corporation 
Counsel Crystal Fieber gave an overview and answered questions.  Supervisor Goehring made a 
motion to approve the resolution.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Procek.  Motion carried. 
 
The Committee discussed Ordinance No. 03 - Repealing and Recreating Chapter 73 - Floodplain 
Ordinance.  Planning & Conservation Director Aaron Brault and Code Administrator Kathryn Fabian 
gave an overview and answered questions.  Supervisor Goehring made a motion to approve the 
ordinance.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan.  Motion carried. 
 
The Committee discussed supervisors requesting to attend the Wisconsin Counties Association 
Conference.  Supervisor Brauer made a motion to approve the attendance of twelve supervisors, with 
the remaining thirteenth supervisor listed as an alternate in the event one of the initial twelve cannot 
attend.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan.  Motion carried.  
 
County Administrator Alayne Krause reported on preparations for the County Board Leadership Forum 
scheduled for Tuesday, June 25, 2024.  Administrator Krause then provided an update on the 5-year 
capital plan progress and let the Committee know what to expect as these requests move through the 
liaison committee process.  Additionally, Administrator Krause noted that Matt Spence was officially 
appointed Sheboygan County Sheriff by Governor Evers.  Administrator Krause then briefly reported 
on recent progress reports from the American Rescue Plan Act subrecipients.  County staff will review 
the reports and invite the subrecipients to present at an upcoming Executive Committee meeting.  
Further, Administrator Krause reported on a recent Human Resources initiative, in partnership with a 
third-party vendor, to send out total compensation statements to all employees to demonstrate 



 

 

employee compensation beyond just wages.  Administrator Krause then provided an update on land 
leases at the UW-Green Bay, Sheboygan Campus and efforts to complete the 5-year update to the 
Joint Library Plan.  Finally, Administrator Krause reported on a recent Committee Chairpersons meeting 
that was educational and received positive feedback. 
 
There were no requests for approval of attendance at special meetings.   
 
Vouchers were reviewed.  Supervisor Brauer made a motion to approve the vouchers.  Motion 
seconded by Supervisor Goehring.  Motion carried. 
 

The next Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 25 at 1:00 PM.    
 
Supervisor Brauer made a motion to adjourn.  Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan.  Motion 
carried. 

 
 
 

Emily Stewart, Recording Secretary  William Goehring, Secretary 
 





































SHEBOYGAN COUNTY
Keith Abler Alayne Krause
County Board Chair County Administrator

508 New York Avenue - Room 311
Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126

www.sheboygancounty.com

July  25,  2024

Gavin  Luter
Managing  Director,  UniverCity  Alliance
University  of  Wisconsin-Madison

500  Lincoln  Drive
Madison,  WI  53706

Dear  Mr.  Luter,

Sheboygan  County  is  pleased  to  confirm  our  commitment,  while  we  are  in  active  conversations  with  a
funding  partner,  to  provide  $30,000  in  funding  towards  the  projects  identified  in  our  partnership  with

the  UniverCity  program.  We  recognize  the  critical  value  that  this  collaboration  brings  to  our  community

through  its  multifaceted  approach  to  addressing  local  issues  with  innovative  and  research-based
solutions.

The  UniverCity  program's  mission  to  enhance  the  quality  and  impact  of  UW-Madison's  educational
research  and  service  contributions  aligns  closely  with  Sheboygan  County's  guiding  principles  of  social
responsibility,  fostering  problem-solving,  and  community  improvement.  By  partnering  with  UniverCity,

we  benefit  from  the  expertise  of  UW  students  and  staff,  who  bring  fresh  perspectives  and  advanced
methodologies  to  our  projects.

Our  proposed  projects  represent  a  significant  investment  in  our  community's  future,  tackling  key  issues
such  as  infrastructure,  recreational  space,  recidivism,  and  social  services.  The  UniverCity  partnership
provides  Sheboygan  County  with  actionable,  research-driven  plans  that  will  guide  our  efforts  and
maximize  our  impact.

We  are  confident  that  this  collaboration  will  yield  substantial  benefits,  both  in  the  immediate  outcomes

of  these  projects  and  in  the  long-term  strengthening  of  our  community's  resilience  and  quality  of  life.

Sincerely,

Keith  Abler
County  Board  Chair

Telephone  (920)  459-3103

Alayne  Krause
County  Administrator

Administration  Building

krausamk
Typewriter
DRAFT


